April 21, 2020

Q&A For RFP 2020 -008

Q. What are the amendments to RFP 2020-08 to date?

A. The following summarize the amendments that are in the posted RFP:
Inclusion of Feasibility Report for Twining Road

Change the General Requirements for the project

Q. On Page 4 of RFP 2020-08, there is a reference made to a Feasibility Report for Twining
Road Improvements completed in January, 2020. Can I get a copy of that please?

A. The Feasibility Report for Twining Road is now posted on the Village website
WWW.ViIsv.org

Q. Is there an estimated budget?

A. Yes, there is an estimated budget (which the Village is not disclosing at this time). The
specific program funding is the Governor's 2022 Local Government Road Fund (LGREF).

Q. Is there a plan holders list available?
A. No. The only documents for the RFP will be included on the website WWW.VISV.0rg

Q. Can you please let me know the due date for this RFP? The Scope of Work document says
5/28, but the web page says May 152

A. The original published RFP date was May 15, however, the posted RFP Due Date is May 28.
The RFP due Date is May 28, 2020 by 4:00 pm, in the Village Office

Q. Do you have a General Service Contract with an Engineering Firm at the moment and who is
it with?

A. Atencio Engineering, Souder Miller and Associates
Q. What is the funding for this project?

A. The specific program funding is the Governor's 2022 Local Government Road Fund (LGRF).

Q. Did an engineering firm help you with the scope and cost estimate?

A. SMA assisted with the initial cost estimate for funding application.



Q. Do you have any Preliminary Studies Completed on this project and if yes by whom?

A. SMA did a Feasibility Report for a third party. That Feasibility Report for Twining Road is
now posted on the Village website www.vtsv.org



